

Central Noble Community School Corporation Board of Education Meeting April 16, 2019 5:00pm Central Noble Ir/Sr High

Central Noble Jr/Sr High 302 Cougar Court, Albion, IN 46701

MINUTES

The Central Noble Community School Corporation Board of Education met in regular session on Tuesday, April 16th at Central Noble Junior-Senior High.

Those in attendance were as follows: Troy Gaff, Mark Mawhorter, John Fitzpatrick, John McGill, Erin Schoeff and Eric Custer. Also in attendance were Miranda Wilkins, Jamie Howard, Shawn Hoover, Ashley Vice, David Worman, Robby Morgan and Jared Knipper, along with several members of the public. Kayla Brennen represented the media.

Eric Custer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

The meeting began with the Special Presentation of Student Spotlight winners:

CN Primary: Isaac Ellet-Nominated by Mr. Morgan

CN Elementary: Payton Davis-Nominated by Mrs. Carmien

The following students weren't present and will be recognized during the school day:

CN Junior-Senior High: Anna Jordan-Nominated by Mrs. Lake

CN Junior-Senior High: Jocelyn Winebrenner-Nominated by Mrs. Moe

The meeting continued with a Special Presentation by Paige Hopf. Paige demonstrated a Minecraft Homestead she created based on a book from her enrichment class. Cole and Grant Lake then presented their "hydraulic" lift. They competed at Purdue University with their lift made out of balsa wood, dowels and paper triangles that is powered by water pressure through syringes. The final presentation was from Mrs. Sirois highlighting the Cougar Closet. The Cougar Closet was created by her Cougar U and supplies students in need with clothing, hygiene essentials, prom dresses, etc... and is manned by students and parent volunteers. Donations of clothing and hygiene items are accepted at any time. It was also noted that the FACS Class provided snacks.

With no Public Comments, the meeting proceeded to normal business.

Mr. McGill moved, seconded by Mr. Fitzpatrick to approve the following consent items:

- A. Approval of Minutes from the March 19th meeting
- B. Approval of the March 25th and April 10th Payroll and Claims from March 20th through April 16th
- C. Personnel
 - a. Recommendation to Hire Extra-Curricular Assignments:
 - i. Abbey Mault & Megan Lortie as ½ HS Student Council Sponsors
 - ii. Jessica Owen as MS Student Council Sponsor
 - iii. Dara Yoder as MS NHS Sponsor
 - iv. Ben Riehm as MS Science Club/Robotics

- v. Matt Phillips as HS Science Club/Robotics
- vi. Loree Sprague as Speech & Debate Advisor
- vii. Kelly Behm as HS Yearbook Advisor
- viii. Tony Howell & Dan Parks both as ½ HS Dramatic Play Directors
- ix. Tony Howell as Auditorium Coordinator
- x. Abbey Mault as Canstruction Coordinator
- xi. Brad Parker and Pat Leffers both as ½ Pulse Advisors
- xii. Vickie Knepper as First Academic Competition Team Coach
- xiii. Shawn Hoover and Ashley Vice both as ½ Academic Competition Team Coach
- xiv. Beth Spencer as CN Primary Yearbook Advisor
- xv. Brian Wesson as CN Elementary Science Club/Robotics
- b. Recommendation to Hire Tim Jank as Assistant Girls Tennis Coach
- c. Recommendation to Hire Tabitha Faltermeier as 5th Grade Teacher
- d. Acceptance of Resignation of Mariah Keirn as 6th Grade Volleyball Coach

The motion passed, 5-0

Mr. Fitzpatrick moved, seconded by Mr. Mawhorter to approve the following Out of State/Overnight Field Trip Requests:

- A. FFA to attend ICC Livestock Invitational in Peoria, IL April 19-20
- B. Archery to attend a practice meet for the National Tournament at Montpelier Exempted Village Schools on April 27th
- C. CN Destination Imagination to attend Global Competition in Kansas City, MO May 22-25
- D. FFA to attend State FFA Convention at Purdue University June 17-20

The motion passed, 5-0

Mrs. Schoeff moved, seconded by Mr. McGill to approved Deeming the following items Obsolete:

- A. 104 Indiana 6th Grade Science Textbooks
- B. Old Wrestling Mats
- C. Old Football Sleds

The motion passed, 5-0

Mr. Mawhorter moved, seconded by Mrs. Schoeff to Approve the Recommendation to Approve the FMLA Request for Holly Shultz. Mrs. Shultz will be on Maternity Leave at the beginning of the 2019-20 School Year through October 28.

The motion passed, 5-0

The meeting continued with the following Administrator Comments:

- Mr. Gaff noted the Corporation received a \$41,000 Digital Learning Grant for PBL. He also noted that plans for Summer School are underway and that the Summer Feeding Program will also be held again. A climate audit will be held on May 1 & 2, with board training on April 30th.
- Mrs. Vice noted that SAPS is still functioning wells and that DI will be traveling to Globals in MO in late May and that Prom is May 4 on campus.
- Mrs. Hoover noted that iStep is underway, then they transition into iLearn and AP Testing. The annual Tin Caps reading incentive trip is April 23rd
- Officer Worman noted that both new buses, with seatbelts, were received but have been sent back to the manufacturer for some cosmetic repairs. He also noted the academic

- improvements from students at SAPS. They are turning in homework and are no longer behind, which is improving their daily attitudes since they are no longer failing
- Mrs. Wilkins noted that the SBOA Audit is fully complete and responses are sent in.
 Unpaid textbooks and lunch accounts are being sent to collections this week
- Mr. Knipper noted that iRead results are in and is excited to announce the results once they can be made public. For summer school, they have several ideas in mind for enrichment programs for students
- Mr. Morgan noted that Nurse Eash received the Judge Kramer award for her work with students. Kindergarten Round-Up is next week. He also supplied the board with a document with information regarding Therapy Dogs in the school. He requested their approval to continuing research to present for approval to proceed at a later date, which was granted
- Nurse Carmien noted the successes of the Ronald McDonald Care Mobile and Mobile Dentist. The next dates are May 7 and June 12 and they are working on even more dates for the new school year to help kids

Adjournment was 5:50 n m, followed by the signing of documents.

rajournment nac cree prim remember by the eighning of accumenter		
Eric Custer	John Fitzpatrick	
Erin Schoeff	John McGill	
Mark Mawhorter		